

# Trout Lake Community Council Meeting Agenda and Minutes May 3, 2022

Zoom Video – 7:00 – 8:30 PM

<b>Topic</b>	<b>Council Lead</b>	<b>Time Allotted</b>
<b>Meeting called to order</b>		
Present: Daina Bambe, Gail Phares, Dave Wampler, Lucas King, Joanna Turner, Pat Arnold, Travis Pearson, Laurie Sherburne		

**7:03 pm**

Community Members: Jake Anderson, Gary, Theresa Frye, Heather, Nate Ulrich, Bill McKinney, Margo Mcgee-Kelly, David Gunnerson

<b>Agenda Review</b>	<b>Daina</b>	
Add FEMA mtg date coordination		

**Minutes review:**

Moved to approve meeting minutes Gail P, 2nd Joanna - all motion to pass  
 Moved to approve 4/13 special meeting minutes Dave W, 2nd Joanna - all motion to pass

**Guest Topics/Speakers:**

<b>Commissioner Jake Anderson</b>	<b>Daina</b>	<b>40 min</b>
Lem Pratt (county compliance officer) is moving out of the area. He closed 148 cases in the last 6 months (there had been aprox 200 outstanding). 15 remaining pending cases most are nuisance abatement.		
Nuisance abatement is a huge issue throughout the county. It is a complaint driven process. Code violations are more straightforward. Nuisance violations must have 2 complaints from individuals w/in 5 miles of issue.		

Heather:

<https://www.dol.wa.gov/forms/420549.pdf>

<https://ecology.wa.gov/Footer/Report-an-environmental-issue/statewide-issue-reporting-form>

<https://www.craft3.org/Borrow/clean-water-loans>

<https://doh.wa.gov/community-and-environment/wastewater-management/septic-system/101-septic-basics-video>

<b>Nate Ulrich – Columbia Land Trust</b>	<b>Pat</b>	<b>30 min</b>
<b>Re: Conservation Easement status and future plans for Dry Creek and other parcels</b>		
Reviewed who has purchased SDS lands		
Upcoming projects - reapplying for grant funds for community forest		

**Old Business:**

**November Election –** **Gail** **10 min**  
Gail: up for reelection this fall so someone else needs to run the election.  
Need to have a council member volunteer to lead  
Laurie, Gail and Daina and vacant position will be up for election

**Redistricting review – Update** **Pat and Laurie** **5 min**  
No questions

**FEMA maps**  
Picked 2 dates for possible meetings

**Round Robin Info Share (as time permits)** **All**  
Joanna - parent council to meet with new principal and superintendent  
Pat - migratory bird count May 14 needs volunteers  
Daina - food bank in TL tomorrow  
Dave - community calendar on TL.org

Motion to adjourn - 8:42 Pat motion, dave second, all in favor

**Future and ongoing topics:**

**Community Forests – continuing conversation**  
**Affordable building lots – planning challenges and issues**  
**Climate change continuing conversation**